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Q:  If a city on the Baltic or Black coast is not in overland supply, but is still friendly controlled, can they can bring on a replacement there, even if in an enemy ZOC?

A.  Not exactly. Read section (6.2) Alternate Supply Sources. So you cannot bring a replacement there (as it is not an overland Supply source). However, at the end of your turn, you could bring a regular unit there using Sea Movement! Read section (9.2).

=======================================================================

Q.  Soviet unit A is in the hex west of Soviet unit B, B is in supply, each hex adjacent to A and B (N and S) are German occupied. I want A to pull back, which is ordinarily legal since B occupies the hex. But that's overstacking. But since stacking is only assessed at the end of the phase, I'm pretty certain that A can move to B's hex, then B can move off someplace else (paying the extra MP to leave an enemy ZOC, of course), and not violate stacking. This is a legal move, yes?

A.  Yes! Legal (and very shrewd) move! 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

Subsequent Q.  When Soviet unit A moves into the hex of Soviet unit B, does it have to stop there, since it entered a new ZOC, or can it continue moving, since Soviet-B cancels the German ZOC? 

A.  Yes it has to stop. The Soviet B unit is not cancelling the ZOC, it just allows you to move from one enemy ZOC to another, but you still have to stop! Read (8.51), (8.52) and (8.5.3)

=======================================================================

Q.  If two units are in a stack, and one attacks one hex and the other a different hex, and one of them gets counterattacked, and the counterattacker gets a DR, does the unit it is stacked with have to retreat, too, though it was uninvolved?

A.  No, the other unit stays in place.

=======================================================================

Q.  The Germans are outside Leningrad, attacks, and plays the "Siege Artillery" card. The Soviets play the "Conflicting Hitler Directives" card to cancel the German's Card. Ah, but the Germans have the "Inexperienced Soviet Officers" card to cancel the Soviet's card, and plays it. What happens? I'm guessing the "Last Played Card" rule (5.0) goes into effect, and the Germans cancel the Soviet's card, but did the Soviets cancel the Siege Artillery first?

A.  The Soviet card is cancelled, so the Siege Artillery is NOT cancelled anymore. 

=======================================================================

Q.  The Germans smack a Soviet Front just west of Smolensk in clear weather and advance into the forest hex next to Moscow, where he must stop. He then whips out the "General Staff" card and advances 1 more hex into Moscow! Does this card trump rule 10.8.1? I'm thinking yes, since 5.3.2 says that, just want to make sure.

A.  Yes. This is a good question. My answer is NO. 10.8.1 says that a unit must CEASE their advance. The card adds one hex to a multi-hex advance after combat, but that advance is still STOPPED by the terrain. Look at it this way: the event card has to be played at the START of the advance, not after it is already stopped; it is too late by then, the advance is finished.

=======================================================================

Q.  Germans mark their attacks, then resolve the first one. After the die roll, the Soviets plunk down the "convert DR to EX" card. Does it affect the combat just rolled? I would think not, but that it would affect all subsequent attacks.

A.  You are correct. 

=======================================================================

Q.  A German unit in the marsh hex S of Lake Ladoga traces to Leningrad, which is German controlled, but Leningrad cannot trace to the west edge. Is the German unit OOS? Can it trace to Finland? I'm guessing no.

A.  You are correct.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

Subsequent Q.  Isn't leningrad in supply via the baltic sea? Or can cities only extend supply if they trace from a land route?

A.  Very Good Question!  Units in the city itself are in supply (because of the Baltic Sea), but cannot extend supply to other units, because it cannot trace an Overland Supply Path. Read carefully sections 6.1 and 6.2

=======================================================================

Q.  If the Soviets subsequently take Leningrad while the German is still in Finland, is the unit OOS? I'm guessing not, since it is a Baltic coastal hex. 

A.  Correct again. 

=======================================================================

Q.  I'm pretty certain that a Soviet fortified infantry unit is a two-step unit, so even if the Germans force a step loss, the fort flips over and goes nowheres, right? This means for all intents and purposes that the only way to take a fortified position in one attack is with Siege Artillery, am I right? 

A.  Kind of. You can also counter-blow it in the Soviet Turn, hoping to cause some losses, and attack again in your turn. But yes, it could be a two-turn process if you do not have the Siege Artillery. Note also that the defenders could have problems flipping back the unit to their fortification side in some historically besieged cities (ex: Sebastopol) as they need an "Overland Supply Line" to do so.

=======================================================================

Q.  If the Germans have Sevastopol surrounded on the N and NE and attack a fortified unit and get an EX, the Soviet must flip, but goes nowheres. Since the unit is not in overland supply, the Soviets may not expend a card in his upcoming Flip Step to refortify, yes?

A.  You are correct.

=======================================================================

Q.  A German adjacent to Leningrad may play a counterblow on his unit(s) in the Soviet Combat Phase and force the fortification to attack, yes? My reading of "no white faced units in the target hex may participate" in 10.1.2 means that if a cadre was in that hex, the fort would ignore it and attack the other unit only, right? 

A.  YES.  And you cannot put a counterblow counter on one of your fortifications, either. 

=======================================================================

Q.  And speaking of counterblows, if the Germans are in the hex due S of Leningrad, and the Soviets are both in Leningrad and in the hex SE of it, and the Germans place a counterblow, must BOTH Soviet units attack, or could only the unit SE of Leningrad attack and the other unit not? 

A.  As long as the German is attacked, you do not have to use both units. This is EXACTLY why its useful to have a unit close to Leningrad (or Sebatopol for that matter), to "Absorb" the counterblow so that the Fortification does not have to attack.

=======================================================================

Suggestion:  If Leningrad, Finland and Riga are all German controlled, any Soviet units in a Baltic coastal hex are no longer automatically in supply.

A.  Sure. I did not put anything to that effect in the rules because I thought it was not worth the additional length. Anyway I had no more space left in the 8 pages to write it.

=======================================================================

Q.  Ok the Axis have targeted three voluntary attacks. The Soviet plays "Not a Step Back" card where all DR become exchanges through out the phasing player's combat phase. 

The Axis are attacking Leningrad in October of 1941 and will commit the "Heinz Guderian" card which guarantees an automatic DR result at odds 1-1 or greater. If the Soviet does not commit a card in the combat procedure to cancel the "Heinz Guderian" event, does the Guderian card supersede "Not a Step Back"? 

A.  Rule (5.0) States: "Card play itself is sequential; that is, cards are resolved in the order that they were played unless they conflict, in which case the card played last takes precedence." 

So if the "Guderian" card was played AFTER the "Not a Step Back" card, then it does indeed supersedes the Soviet card (as they conflict), but for this specific combat only, of course (as the German card last for one battle ony, but the Soviet one for the whole combat phase). 

The end combat result is a "DR". 

Note that the Soviet card states "Play at Anytime in the German Combat phase". If the Russian played had waited to play his card after the German player committed "Guderian", then the combat result would have be an "EX". 

=======================================================================

Q.  Regarding 10.3.2 - how do you determine what terrain to use for the combat odds when there are multiple defending hexes? 

A.  The defender decides what defending hex he wants to use for the terrain modifier. 

Ex: One unit is behind a river, the other one in a City. The defender can chose one or the other, but not both. 

=======================================================================

Q.  Attacker plays "Siege Artillery", defender plays the cancel card, attacker wants to play the cancel to cancel the cancel card. Can he? I think so, think this was asked earlier in a different vein. 

A. Yes he can. 

=======================================================================

Q. Attacker plays "Siege Artillery". subsequent die roll sucks, wants to play a reroll card. Opponent, being the dirty communist he is, claims you can only play one card per combat. Nazi creep says that only applies to a card played before the die is rolled, afterwards theres no limit. Who's right? 

A. The Nazi is right (sadly). He can play a card as it's AFTER the dice are rolled. The rule said: Then the Attacker, followed by the Defender, may each play one Event card that is used during a battle, before the die is rolled. The important word here is "Used DURING a battle". The cards are played before the battle is resolved. 

In fact, you could have this sequence of events: 

1- The Attacker plays one card. 

2- The Defenders play one card to cancel the attacker's card(this one is NOT used DURING the battle, but to cancel a card before the die is rolled). 

3- The Defender now play his defensive card, to be used during the battle when the die is rolled. 

4- The attackers can also now play a card to cancel the Defender's card.

========================================================================

Q.  Yesterday's game, the axis attacked at 1-3. The die roll was a lucky "6" resulting in a "DR" result. Then the soviet weasel wanted to play the "Hold at all Costs" AFTER the combat had been resolved. 

The Axis player says, that's ok but the card has no effect on previous result, i.e. the "DR" from the 1-3 combat, but the card event will be in effect for the remaining combats during that turn. Who is right? 


A.  
It is with an heavy heart that I have to rule for the Axis in this case. 

The card says: 

"Play at any time during the German Combat Phase. All DR results are treated as EX results for the remainder of that German Combat Phase." 

"Remainder" is the key word here. The Soviet "traitor" played it too late. 

Next time Comrade, use it earlier. For now, would you pretty please accept this one-way ticket to Siberia's lead mines? 

=======================================================================

Q.  The Axis player has a panzer army in Tula and declares an attack on Moscow. The Soviet player declares a counterblow on a hex adjacent, forcing the Axis player to attack both hexes simultaneously. 

What terrain modifiers, if any, would be considered? 

A.  The "Counterblow" hex has no terrain modifiers (because of the counterblow). 

- The original defending hex has 3 shifts on the CRT (one for the river, one for the city, and one for the objective). 

Use the "best" terrain hex for the defender if many hexes have to be attacked together. 

Thus in this case, its the Moscow hex. So 3 shifts left on the CRT in favor of the defender. 

======================================================================

In counterblow or counterattack situations:

1) The terrain modifier for a defending unit subject to a counterattack (CA) or in a counterblow target hex is always "No column shift". 2) When attacking multiple hexes, use the terrain modifier of the defending unit which is most beneficial to the defender. 3) Note: Snow/Mud and OOS status are not to be considered "terrain". 

For example, two Soviet units are regular infantry, one of which is OOS. The Axis player declares an attack by a single Panzer Army in clear terrain on the OOS unit, and that crafty Soviet declares a counterblow on the hex containing the other. 

In this situation, the Axis player may not claim the benefit of the OOS status (not all units attacked are OOS), however he could still claim the benefit of an armored bonus. 

It can choose to advance in either of the two "attacked" hexes. No need to advance in both hexes. And it can do multi-hex advances if the terrain allows it. 

======================================================================

